COMMUNICATION- FILE: Propo*sed 2003 Allocation Cycle



TO: Commumty Development Commlttee

Department of Administration
Community Block Grant Admmlstratlon

John O. Norquist
Mayor

" David R. Riemer
Diractor

Juanita Hawkins .
Administration—Block Grant Director

FROM: Juanita Hawkm
Director \-/Q\NQN\'*\N\ &\NIN‘WB

DATE: June 18, 2002

RE: Commumcatnons File: Proposed 2003 Allocatlon Cycle
Date Reprogramming Cycle 12003 Funding Cycle
Jne18 CD Meeting N CD Meeting

Reprogramming -
July
~July 10
July-August

August

October 8
October 15
November 14’_’

QOct., Nov.,, Dec;

January 1, 2003

- Discussion - 2003 Funding and funding cycle

Public Hearings (week of July 1sf)

CD Meeting
Approve parameters for 2003 Fundmg and

RFPs, if any

RFP's mailed

Common Council recess

- €D Mesting

2003 Funding Decisions

Common Council Meeting
Funding Adoption :

Final date to submit to HUD the 2003 Annual
Action Plan

2003 Contracts

Start date of the 2003 CD Program-Year

* Federal Regulatory Deadline

Dates are subject to change (except Nov. 14)

CDBG Target Area expansion - 2000 Census tract data on income, education attainment, employment, housmg cost

will not be available until fall 2002
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